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copy of the charter and other
information about the committee can be
found at http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/
portal/fsis/topics/regulations/advisorycommittees/nacmpi.
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Additional Public Notification
Public awareness of all segments of
rulemaking and policy development is
important. Consequently, FSIS will
announce this Federal Register
publication online through the FSIS
web page located at: https://
www.fsis.usda.gov/federal-register.
FSIS also will announce and provide
a link to it through the FSIS Constituent
Update, which is used to provide
information regarding FSIS policies,
procedures, regulations, Federal
Register notices, FSIS public meetings,
and other types of information that
could affect or would be of interest to
our constituents and stakeholders. The
Constituent Update is available on the
FSIS web page. Through the web page,
FSIS is able to provide information to a
much broader, more diverse audience.
In addition, FSIS offers an email
subscription service which provides
automatic and customized access to
selected food safety news and
information. This service is available at
https://www.fsis.usda.gov/subscribe.
Options range from recalls to export
information, regulations, directives, and
notices. Customers can add or delete
subscriptions themselves and have the
option to password protect their
accounts.
USDA Non-Discrimination Statement
In accordance with Federal civil
rights law and U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA) civil rights
regulations and policies, the USDA, its
Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or
administering USDA programs are
prohibited from discriminating based on
race, color, national origin, religion, sex,
gender identity (including gender
expression), sexual orientation,
disability, age, marital status, family/
parental status, income derived from a
public assistance program, political
beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior
civil rights activity, in any program or
activity conducted or funded by USDA
(not all bases apply to all programs).
Remedies and complaint filing
deadlines vary by program or incident.
Persons with disabilities who require
alternative means of communication for
program information (e.g., Braille, large
print, audiotape, American Sign
Language, etc.) should contact the
responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET
Center at (202) 720–2600 (voice and
TTY) or contact USDA through the
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Federal Relay Service at (800) 877–8339.
Additionally, program information may
be made available in languages other
than English.
To file a program discrimination
complaint, complete the USDA Program
Discrimination Complaint Form, AD–
3027, found online at https://
www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-aprogram-discrimination-complaint and
at any USDA office or write a letter
addressed to USDA and provide in the
letter all of the information requested in
the form. To request a copy of the
complaint form, call (866) 632–9992.
Submit your completed form or letter to
USDA by: (1) Mail: U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Office of the Assistant
Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400
Independence Avenue SW, Washington,
DC 20250–9410; (2) fax: (202) 690–7442;
or (3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.
USDA is an equal opportunity
provider, employer, and lender.
Cikena Reid,
Committee Management Officer, USDA.
[FR Doc. 2022–07798 Filed 4–11–22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3410–DM–P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Foreign-Trade Zones Board
[B–84–2021]

Foreign-Trade Zone (FTZ) 80—San
Antonio, Texas, Authorization of
Production Activity; CGT U.S., Ltd.
(Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Coated
Upholstery Fabric Cover Stock), New
Braunfels, Texas
On December 8, 2021, CGT U.S., Ltd.
(CGT) submitted a notification of
proposed production activity to the FTZ
Board for its facility within Subzone
80E, in New Braunfels, Texas.
The notification was processed in
accordance with the regulations of the
FTZ Board (15 CFR part 400), including
notice in the Federal Register inviting
public comment (86 FR 73730,
December 28, 2021). On April 7, 2022,
the applicant was notified of the FTZ
Board’s decision that no further review
of the proposed activity is warranted at
this time. The FTZ Board authorized the
production activity described in the
notification, subject to the FTZ Act and
the Board’s regulations, including
Section 400.14. The foreign-status
material (100% polyester woven weft
pile fabric—dyed) may only be admitted
in privileged foreign status (19 CFR
146.41).
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Dated: April 7, 2022.
Andrew McGilvray,
Executive Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2022–07772 Filed 4–11–22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3510–DS–P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of Industry and Security
PJSC Aeroflot, 1 Arbat St., 119019,
Moscow, Russia; Order Temporarily
Denying Export Privileges
Pursuant to Section 766.24 of the
Export Administration Regulations, 15
CFR parts 730–774 (2021) (‘‘EAR’’ or
‘‘the Regulations’’),1 the Bureau of
Industry and Security (‘‘BIS’’), U.S.
Department of Commerce, through its
Office of Export Enforcement (‘‘OEE’’),
has requested the issuance of an Order
temporarily denying, for a period of 180
days, the export privileges under the
Regulations of: PJSC Aeroflot
(‘‘Aeroflot’’). OEE’s request and related
information indicates that the Russian
Federal Government is the majority
owner of Aeroflot, through its Federal
Agency for State Property Management,
and it is headquartered in Moscow,
Russia, with numerous international
offices facilitating Aeroflot’s
international flight and business
activities.
I. Legal Standard
Pursuant to Section 766.24, BIS may
issue an order temporarily denying a
respondent’s export privileges upon a
showing that the order is necessary in
the public interest to prevent an
‘‘imminent violation’’ of the
Regulations, or any order, license or
authorization issued thereunder. 15 CFR
766.24(b)(1) and 766.24(d). ‘‘A violation
may be ‘imminent’ either in time or
degree of likelihood.’’ 15 CFR
766.24(b)(3). BIS may show ‘‘either that
a violation is about to occur, or that the
1 On August 13, 2018, the President signed into
law the John S. McCain National Defense
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, which
includes the Export Control Reform Act of 2018, 50
U.S.C. 4801–4852 (‘‘ECRA’’). While Section 1766 of
ECRA repeals the provisions of the Export
Administration Act, 50 U.S.C. app. 2401 et seq.
(‘‘EAA’’), (except for three sections which are
inapplicable here), Section 1768 of ECRA provides,
in pertinent part, that all orders, rules, regulations,
and other forms of administrative action that were
made or issued under the EAA, including as
continued in effect pursuant to to the International
Emergency Economic Powers Act, 50 U.S.C. 1701
et seq. (‘‘IEEPA’’), and were in effect as of ECRA’s
date of enactment (August 13, 2018), shall continue
in effect according to their terms until modified,
superseded, set aside, or revoked through action
undertaken pursuant to the authority provided
under ECRA. Moreover, Section 1761(a)(5) of ECRA
authorizes the issuance of temporary denial orders.
50 U.S.C. 4820(a)(5).
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